

Douglas Cole

Have The Heart, Passion, Respect, needed to give, To Share With those In Need

Polo, IL

douglascole772_hpz@indeedemail.com

+1 517 320 2060

Started my Nursing career as a CNA 1973. Worked in skilled facilities, and the local hospital and Hillsdale Co. Medical facility in Hillsdale, Mi. Working in acute areas, as a CNA. I decided to further my Nursing Career and Attended Jackson community college, Jackson Mi. school of Nursing '81-84. Graduation July '84. Veteran Honorably discharged 1978 REGULAR ARMY Fort Jackson-South Carolina

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

COVID-19 Vaccinator

University of Arizona - Tucson, AZ

March 2021 to Present

As a Vaccinator up to 100 injections personally a day at university of Arizona POD

LPN Staff Nurse

Villa Maria Care Center - Tucson, AZ

December 2020 to Present

85712

(520) 323-9351

LPN Staff Nurse

Plaza Healthcare - Scottsdale, AZ

May 2020 to August 2020

85257

(480) 990-1904

LPN Home Care Nurse

Team Select Home Care - Phoenix, AZ

February 2020 to May 2020

(480) 431-3318

LPN Staff Nurse

Mr & Mrs Wilbur Bowman - Mount Morris, IL

November 2018 to January 2020

61054

(815) 834-1702

Private Nurse

Mr & Mrs Wilbur Bowman - Polo, IL
July 2017 to January 2020

610764
(815)632-8501

LPN

Health and Home Services Unlimited - Jonesville, MI
June 2011 to June 2016

49250
(517) 849-4663

*Admission nurse, Home Visit Nurse, Hillsdale County Jail-Mi, medication nurse.

LPN

First Community Village - Columbus, OH
June 2003 to May 2016

43212
(614) 487-3999

*Charge Nurse- all units. Admissions/Discharge nurse- TX nurse- medication nurse.

Medication nurse/Intervention nurse

First Community Village - Jonesville, MI
January 2009 to April 2011

49250
(517) 849-2330

LPN-Assist Director Of Nursing

Hillsdale Home Care - Hillsdale, MI
February 2000 to June 2003

49242
*ADON- Admission Nurse-CNA instructor (CLOSED)

LVN

Scripps Memorial Hospital La Jolla - San Diego, CA
January 1985 to April 2000

92037
(858) 626-4123

*LVN FLOAT 's as float. many years on the Ortho Unit.

LVN

NurseFinders, INC - San Diego, CA
May 1985 to June 1995

92108
1800 445 0459

*Full and P/T float to all areas Acute Facilities-Skilled facilitates- Medical Clinical Office Practice.

LVN Med/Surg float to Special Care

NurseFinders, INC - San Diego, CA

August 1985 to January 1995

92123

(619) 576-5837

*Float into Medical/Surgical /Special Care/ Oncology pediatric nursing.

GPN/LPN

US Veterans Affairs Department - Phoenix, AZ

November 1984 to April 1985

Medical GI/ Float all units.

GPN (Graduate practical nurse)

Department of Veterans Affairs - Ann Arbor, MI

July 1984 to November 1984

Worked mostly In Pulmonary unit, floated into medical surgical units

Education

Certificate

Jackson Community College - Jackson, MI

August 1984

Skills

- POST-ACLS
- PALS
- Vent Certified LP-4,5,6
- Certified IV therapy-Blood
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Tube Feeding
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- ICU Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Documentation review
- Data collection
- Management
- Supervising experience
- Assisted living

- Hospice Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Nurse Management
- Epic
- Cerner
- Customer service
- Mobile testing
- Hospital Experience
- Venipuncture
- Home Care
- Managed Care
- Medical Records
- Phlebotomy
- Employee Orientation
- Pediatrics

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

August 2020 to August 2022

Basic Life Support (BLS)

August 2020 to August 2022

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Proficient

April 2020

Responding to patient situations with sensitivity.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Clinical judgment — Familiar

October 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Work style: Reliability — Highly Proficient

April 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Home health aide skills — Proficient

April 2021

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Medical terminology — Highly Proficient

December 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

First aid — Familiar

April 2021

Treating common medical emergencies

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Clinical judgment — Familiar

April 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Skills

Able to pass medication's - Pt. treatments as ordered -State Certified in IV/ Blood labs in the state of California. Previously certified in ACLS/PALS -Certificate training in Pedi/Adult LP-4,5,6 ventilation Nursing- previous training in IV on call nurse. Great communication skills as to what the Pt. needs. Great 'bedside' Skills Able to stay calm during 'storms'. Knowledgeable in "Matrix Care, IPA assessments".